Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 10:52 AM

To: 'jsherwood@messengerpostmedia.com'

Subject: YOUR LEAD: -- FOIL/records request: The "numerous bicameral commissions" whose
"leaders" have been receiving "allowances" from 2012 to the present

Attachments: 5-19-17-foil-bicameral-commissions.pdf

Dear Julie,

Attached is the FOIL request | filed on Friday, My 19* pertaining to the “bicameral commissions” — the Rural Resources
Commission, among them. The transmitting e-mail is below.

As identified by my May 17" e-mail to you, the Rural Resources Commission is established pursuant to Legislative Law
Article 5-A —sec. 83.i. | will send you that provision, in full, shortly.

Elena
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 1:11 PM

To: 'Senate Foil' <foil@nysenate.gov>; 'Robin Marilla' <marillar@nyassembly.gov>

Subject: FOIL/records request: The "numerous bicameral commissions" whose "leaders" have been receiving
"allowances" from 2012 to the present

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s above-entitled FOIL/records request of today’s date.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200




